Monument, Bew Mexico
February 6, 1950

Mle: 88-27
Sabject: Distillate - B, C. EBoach
Lease -

The purpose of this letter is to advise that we have a
tank of distillate, containing appreximately 195 barrels, on eur
B. C. Boach Lease, located in Unit L, Section 26, Towmship 12-3,

MOBB-E, Lea County, New Mexico. We request that authority be
;;m the Stanelind Pipe Line Compeny te run this tank.

The B. C. Roach Well No, 1 is a gas well and distillate
is produced incidental to the preduction ef gas.

Yours very truly,
O 7>

DON TOPPER

Assistant District Superintendent
Amsrada Pestroleum Oorporation
Drawer D, Momment, New Mexicoe

wpa

cc: HMr, Roy O, !arbmgh/
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

Stanelind Pipe Line Company
P. O. Box 337, Midland, Texas

Messars. R. E. Seifert
J. O, Bathaway
K, V. Stephenson
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